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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 7:01 AM


To: Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR


Cc: Giorgi, Bryant@DWR; Yamanaka, Dan@DWR; Pettit, Tracy@DWR; Kiteck, Liz@usbr;


Patton, Tom@USBR; J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; White, Molly@DWR; Ford, John@DWR


Subject: Re: final draft notes re: preferential pumping


Attachments: Predation Reduction Side Boards (Apr 2018) 4-19-18--GY.docx


See attached for some clean up in track changes.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 4:19 PM, J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:


It looks good to me Tracy. Garwin, do you have any thoughts on this version?


Jeff


On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 2:17 PM, Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov> wrote:


Hi, all—


Attached is a final draft of the notes we’ve developed through our discussions over the past several weeks.


Please let me know as soon as possible if you have any additions or corrections.
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Thanks!


--Tracy


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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